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July 27, 2016 

Ms. Tammy Tomczak 
U.S. NRC Region Ill 
Material Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Road 
Suite 210 
lisle, /L 60532 

Re: Nuclear Gauge- Docket 03034199 

Dear Ms. Tomczak: 

VIA E-Mail 

This is to inform you that we are not using the above Nuclear Gauge and would 
like to terminate our license and also we would like to where to ship the gauge. 

Thanks for your help in this matter. If you have any questions, please call. 

Civil Engineering .. 

Very truly yours, 

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
By: 

___)-~,-~~ 
·- . Hakim Shakir, P .E. 

Principal 
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Attached is our letter requesting for terminating our license. Please confirm upon receipt. Thanks. 

Hakim Shakir, P.E. 
Engineering Services Inc, 
32232 Schoolcraft Road, Suite C-3 
Livonia, Michigan 48150 
Tel: (734) 525-7330 
Fax: (734) 525-7255 
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